MINUTES OF SPROATLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 5TH FEBRUARY 2019

PRESENT

Madam Chairman: A. Dalton Vice Chairman: M Cochran Councillors: H Buck, G Fairbairn, D Gunnis, J Jackson, J Urry & T Wright Apologies: D Chamberlain & M Cockbill Four members of the public in attendance

The minutes of the previous meeting where confirmed and signed by Madam Chairman.

(2335) Crime Figures & Anti-Social Behaviour

January

3rd Damage to caravan, Park Road

18th Garage burglary cycle stolen, Harrison Close

18th Garage burglary tools taken, Manor Close

28th Theft of traffic light unit, Gallands Road

(2458) Rathlin Energy Liaison Committee

At the last Community Liaison Meeting held on 15th January 2019 it was advised that they are in the process of securing a larger drill rig which once available work will start on drilling the rest of the well. This will be a 24/7 continuous operation and will take 6 to 8 weeks to complete, Rathlin have submitted a revised traffic management plan & ERYC Highways Team is currently being consulted, the same route & advised speed limits were still part of the plan but the necessity to display Rathlin Energy signage had been removed. Cllr Cochran and Cllr Urry advised they are receiving updates.

(2511) Bus Service

Cllr Cockbill has sent a letter to Graham Stuart MP regarding the situation, awaiting reply.

(2517) Sproatley Playing Fields

Having used the allowed percentage from the 200 Club sufficient funds are available to install the new equipment in the Spring. The football club are paid up to date for grass cutting. New forms for the bank account have been completed to bring up to date.

(2525) Telegraph Poles

Still ongoing.

(2527) Land - Main/Gallands Road

Cllr Cochran to contact Treasure House to try and locate the original planning application.

(2528) Gritting of footpaths

Cllr Gunnis advised cost to purchase a grit spreader was £250, Cllr Cochran proposed, Cllr Jackson seconded, all in favour.

(2534) Christmas Lights

Cllr Wright suggested putting the lights on the tree earlier in November, securing at the bottom for safety. The tree requires some maintenance for dead branches and to train further growth. Cllr's Jackson, Urry & Gunnis to arrange.

(2535) Trees – Village Hall

Madam Chairman to contact ERYC tree department again.

(2536) Yorkshire Energy

Cllr Cockbill has sent a letter to ERYC.

Signed	Date
Signed	Date

(2539) Trees Manor Close

It has been brought to Council's attention that ERYC had removed some quite substantial trees on the land forming part of Manor Close, owned by Sutton Developments. There had been one complaint from an individual about the height of the trees who had asked for them to be merely reduced in size. Clerk to contact ERYC to clarify why these had been fully removed and if to be replaced.

(2540) Parking

Cllr Wright had been approached by a resident complaining about vehicles parking from Burton Constable Holiday Park, however, it was discussed if the vehicles are taxed and not parked illegally then no action could be taken.

(2541) Environment Agency

The Environment Agency held a meeting with Cllr's Buck, Jackson & Urry in attendance along with 30 members of the public. They commented that it was a very informative meeting with representatives from the Environment Agency confirming matters regarding Rathlin. They advised they are regularly monitoring the site but only for water spillage and not traffic or other matters arising from the site.

Correspondence

All other correspondence has been dealt with in the minutes.

Accounts for payment

Mrs E Mitchell	Clerks Wages & Expenses Jan 2019	£333.34
The Syndicate of Horticulture	Grass cutting	£442.56
Cllr Jackson proposed, Cllr Urry seconded – all in favour.		

Planning Application

Outline - Erection of a dwelling (all matters reserved), Land South East Of 3 Russell Row Park Road Sproatley East Riding Of Yorkshire HU11 4PU, Mrs S Renson-Smith Ref: 19/00286/OUT. **OBJECTION** - **Over development in the area, sewerage over stretched and at a critical level in Sproatley, surface water – where is that going to go, removal of substantial trees, proposed access is within a conservation area**

Council Box

Nothing

The meeting closed at 8.20pm

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 5th March 2019 at Sproatley Memorial Institute at 7.00pm. Members of the public are welcome to attend any meeting but are not entitled to participate.

Signed	Date	